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Edward Fred Rollins, doing business as Gold Leaf Farms, 
located at 12428 Round Table Drive, Houston, AK 99623-
1907 is applying under 3 AAC 306.045 for transfer of a 
Limited Marijuana Cultivation Facility (3 AAC 306.400(a)
(2)), license # 25721 to Coopalation LLC, doing business 
as 49 Roots. Interested persons may object to the appli-
cation by submitting a written statement of reasons for the 
objection to their local government, the applicant, and the 
Alcohol & Marijuana Control Office (AMCO) not later than 
30 days after the director has determined the application 
to be complete and has given written notice to the local 
government. Once an application is determined to be com-
plete, the objection deadline and application information 
will be posted on AMCO's website at https://www.com-
merce.alaska.gov/web/amco. Objections should be sent to 
AMCO at marijuana.licensing@alaska.gov or to 550 W 7th 
Ave, Suite 1600, Anchorage, AK 99501.


Frontiersman
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Department of Commerce, 
Community,  


and Economic Development 
 


Alcohol and Marijuana Control Office 
 


550 West 7th Avenue, Suite 1600 
Anchorage, AK 99501 


Main: 907.269.0350 


MEMORANDUM 


          TO: Chair and Members of the Board  DATE: May 18, 2023 


          FROM: Audrey Saylor, OLE.  
        
 


RE: Gold Leaf Farms #25721 
Licensee: Coopalation, LLC 


This is an application for a transfer of a  Limited Marijuana Cultivation Facility in the City of Houston by   
Coopalation LLC, Landon Cooper: from Edward F. Rollins.  
 
Date Application Initiated:  08/24/2022 


  
Date in Queue: 08/24/2022 


 
Incomplete Letter(s) Date: 1/23/2023 
 
Date Final Corrections Submitted: 03/16/2023. 
 
Determined Complete/Notices Sent: 03/16/2023 
 
Objection Period Ends: 4/16/2023 
 
Local Government Response/Date: City of Houston – pending, MSB waives 3/29/23 
 
DOL, DOR, WC  Pending needing delegation  
 
Fire Marshal Response/Date: Pending needing delegation 
 
Background check status:  Complete 
 
Objection(s) Received/Date: none as of this 5/18/2023 
 
Other Public Comments Received: none as of 5/18/2023 
 
Staff Questions/Issues for Board:       no 
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CAUTION: This email originated from outside the State of Alaska mail system.
Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know
the content is safe.


From: AMCO Local Government Only (CED sponsored)
To: Marijuana Licensing (CED sponsored)
Subject: FW: Coopalation, LLC - License #25721
Date: Wednesday, March 29, 2023 1:05:34 PM


See below from Mat-Su Borough.
 
 


Gabriel Gonzales
Local Government Specialist
State of Alaska  |  Alcohol and Marijuana Control Office
Department of Commerce, Community, and Economic Development
(907) 334-2195
gabriel.gonzales@alaska.gov
 


 
 


From: License Reviews <License.Reviews@matsugov.us> 
Sent: Wednesday, March 29, 2023 1:03 PM
To: AMCO Local Government Only (CED sponsored) <amco.localgovernmentonly@alaska.gov>
Cc: 49roots.ak@gmail.com
Subject: Coopalation, LLC - License #25721
 


Good afternoon,
 
SUBJECT:
 
Coopalation, LLC - License #25721
 
12428 Round Table Drive, Houston, AK 99623-1907
 
Transfer of Ownership Application – Limited Marijuana Cultivation Facility
 
A review of the files relating to the subject business and license application, as they relate to
Matanuska-Susitna Borough Code, has been completed. Based on that review, the Matanuska-
Susitna Borough waives the right to protest.
 
 
Respectfully,
 
Rick Benedict – Planner II
Development Services Division



mailto:amco.localgovernmentonly@alaska.gov

mailto:marijuana.licensing@alaska.gov

mailto:gabriel.gonzales@alaska.gov





Matanuska-Susitna Borough
(907)861-8527 direct
 








NOTIFICATIONS 
 





